Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Leong Chee Kwong (StridesASvcs/Snr Mgmt)
<cheekwong.leong@stridespremier.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 22 July 2024 9:49 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: Angela Tan Chin Chin (StridesASvcs/Snr Mgmt); Lim Jia Haw (StridesASvcs/Snr
Mgmt)

Subject: RE: NEW ASSIGNMENT (OUR REF: D24005904MFCT / CCPL / TPD 2 )-SMD 850M

Dear Veron,

Pls withdraw the accident ins claim , vehicle convert to under self-repair

Thanks
Chee Kwong

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Saturday, 20 July 2024 8:48 PM

To: Leong Chee Kwong (StridesASvcs/Snr Mgmt) <cheekwong.leong@stridespremier.com.sg>

Cc: Angela Tan Chin Chin (StridesASvcs/Snr Mgmt) <AngelaTanChinChin@stridespremier.com.sg>; Lim Jia Haw
(StridesASvcs/Snr Mgmt) <jiahaw.lim@stridespremier.com.sg>

Subject: NEW ASSIGNMENT (OUR REF: D24005904MFCT / CCPL / TPD 2 )-SMD 850M

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and are expecting the content or attachment.

Dear Chee Kwong,

WITHOUT PREJDUICE

Kindly advise vehicle status.

If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

Own Damage & Third Party Property Damage

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com fax:6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)




From: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, July 5, 2024 5:04 PM

To: Betty Wong <BettyWong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Leong Chee Kwong (StridesASvcs/ARO/Woodlands WS/Woodlands WS)
<cheekwong.leong@stridespremier.com.sg>; Angela Tan Chin Chin (StridesASvcs/Snr Mgmt)
<AngelaTanChinChin@stridespremier.com.sg>; Lim Jia Haw (StridesASvcs/Snr Mgmt)
<jiahaw.lim@stridespremier.com.sg>; Eric Woo <EricWoo@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: RE: NEW ASSIGNMENT (OUR REF: D24005904MFCT / CCPL/TPD 2)

Dear Betty,
Thank you for the assignment.

Repairer arrange on 08/7/24.

Best Regards,
Rajes | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933)

From: Betty Wong <BettyWong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, July 5, 2024 4:51 PM

To: assignments <assignments@l|kkauto.com>

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

Subject: NEW ASSIGNMENT (OUR REF: D24005904MFCT / CCPL/TPD 2)

Insured Vehicle No : SHB4722T

TP Vehicle No  :SMD850M

Claim No : D24005904MFCT / CCPL/ TPD 2

Workshop Name  : PREMIER AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
Our Surveyor  : LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
Instructions  : Without Prejudice

Created By : BETTYWON
Verified By : ERICWOO
Approved By : ERICWOO

This is a computer generated mail. Do not reply to this mail.

DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively for the individual
or entity to which it is addressed. The message, together with any attachment, may contain confidential and/or
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving, copying, disclosure or distribution is strictly
prohibited.If you, the reader are not the intended recipient, please do not disclose, disseminate, circulate, copy or
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use any of the information contained in this email. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and destroy
any printed copy.

DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively
for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. The message, together with any attachment, may
contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving,
copying, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited.If you, the reader are not the intended
recipient, please do not disclose, disseminate, circulate, copy or use any of the information
contained in this email. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and destroy any printed

copy.



